

# Snell & Wilmer

---



## David L. Edelblute

Associate | Las Vegas

Tel. 702.784.5353

[dedelblute@swlaw.com](mailto:dedelblute@swlaw.com)

### Main Bio

David Edelblute focuses his practice in complex commercial litigation. David represents a broad range of clients in both state and federal district courts, primarily in disputes involving contracts, insurance, labor and employment, and construction defect law. David previously served as an extern for the Honorable Lloyd D. George of the District Court of Nevada.

David has worked on numerous local, state, and federal candidate campaigns from 2004 to 2012. He has assisted on issue campaigns involving schools choice in his capacity as a field director for a non-profit organization. He also advised on issues including corporate formation related to social welfare and political organizations as part of his non-profit board leadership responsibilities.

### Representative Experience

- Co-counsel on constitutional claim for a major governmental entity
- Co-counsel on constitutional and land-use issues for a large telecommunications company
- Counsel on numerous issues for a large resort and hospitality company

### Education

- University of Wisconsin Law School (J.D., 2015)
  - UW Moot Court Board, Best Overall; Best Oralist (2014-2016)
  - UW Mock Trial (Moot Court) Member (2014-2016)
  - UW Vis Arbitration (Moot Court) Member (2014-2015)
- Arizona State University (B.A. with distinction, Political Science, 2013)
  - Dean's List

### Professional Memberships & Activities

- State Bar of Nevada
- State Bar of Wisconsin
- Nevada Republican Club, First V.P. and Political Director (2019)
- The Federalist Society, Member (2013-present)

- Priorities Nevada, Secretary and Treasurer (2016-2017)
- Snell & Wilmer's 2019 Associates Challenge, Legal Aid Center of Southern Nevada, Co-chair (2019)

## **Professional Recognition & Awards**

- Honor Roll, Legal Aid Center of Southern Nevada (2018)
- Mountain States Super Lawyers<sup>®</sup>, Rising Stars Edition, Business Litigation (2019)

## **Other Professional Experience**

- Newmeyer & Dillion, Associate, Las Vegas, Nevada (2017-2019)
- Kolesar & Leatham, Associate, Las Vegas, Nevada (2016-2017)
- Kolesar & Leatham, Law Clerk, Las Vegas, Nevada (2015-2016)
- District Court of Nevada, Extern to The Honorable Lloyd D. George, Las Vegas, Nevada (2014)

## **Bar Admissions**

- Nevada
- Wisconsin

## **Court Admissions**

- Supreme Court of Nevada
- Supreme Court of Wisconsin